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Memorandum

To: Chief Academic Officers and Provosts

From: Paula Compton, Associate Vice Chancellor, Articulation and Transfer
Date: November 25, 2015

Subject: NEW - Military Transfer Assurance Guides Announcement

| am pleased to announce a new Military Transfer Assurance Guide (MTAG) - Effective immediately

We have aligned the following Military Training Experience and Coursework to the Air Transportation
CTAG - Aviation Meteorology CTAN as listed in the table below:

Reviewed and Approved Military Transfer Assurance Guides (MTAGSs) within CTAIR

ACE ID Military NMairI?t(:rc:/f Effective Approved Course Alignments
“From Course Training Date with Current State-wide Credit
Joint Number TS -Course Course/Program Equivalency Hours
Services and date Guarantees
Transcript Coursework range
NV-1704- | C-222- Air Traffic 03/2009 -
0004 V4* | 2010; 67A | Controller Present CTAIR 003 Aviation Meteorology | 3 hrs

For more information: go to https://transfercredit.ohio.gov and click on "military."

* - additional course equivalents and hours are recommended in other areas by ACE; however, no
transfer guarantees currently exist in those areas. This credit may still be awarded.

The Air Transportation CTAG was finalized at the beginning of this year. If your program has content that
matches the CTAG learning outcomes, but have not submitted your courses for statewide review, please
do so as soon as possible.

Thank you to those involved in this process for their dedication and support.

For more information about the MTAG process or the MTAGs listed above, please contact Jared Shank at
(614) 466-5812, or jshank@highered.ohio.gov.
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